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EXHIBIT
 
ATTORNEY SHRAIBERG SETTLEMENT OFFER

EXHIBIT 

ALAN ROSE EMAIL TO STIPULATE TO RELEASE BERNSTEIN REGISTRY FUNDS FOR BANKRUPTCY PROCEEDINGS AND SETTLEMENT

EXHIBIT 

ELIOT AND CANDICE BERNSTEIN ADVANCED INHERITANCE AGREEMENT

EXHIBIT 

AMENDED
URGENT PETITION OF JOSHUA BERNSTEIN, JACOB BERNSTEIN,
DANIEL BERNSTEIN ON CONSENT OF TRUSTEE GINGER STANGER
Filing # 146390480 E-Filed 03/24/2022 05:19:02 PM
TO WITHDRAW AND TRANSFER ALL FUNDS IN COURT REGISTRY
TO CURRENT TRUSTEE GINGER STANGER

EXHIBIT

From: "Leslie Ferderigos, Esquire" <leslie@fightingfirm.com>
Date: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 at 8:15 AM
To: "pleadings@sweetapplelaw.com" <pleadings@sweetapplelaw.com>
Subject: Case No. 502018CA002317

EXHIBIT

PLAINTIFFS’ MOTION FOR ENTRY OF CLERK’S DEFAULT AGAINST
DEFENDANT, BERNSTEIN FAMILY REALTY, LLC

EXHIBIT 

BFR LEGACY BANK INFORMATION

EXHIBIT 

LESLIE FERDERIGOS, ESQ. EMAIL TO ROBERT SWEETAPPLE RE NO CONSENT GIVEN FOR FINAL JUDGMENT OPPOSITE OF FALSE STATEMENT TO KASTRENAKES COURT

EXHIBIT

SUNBIZ DOCUMENTS RE BFR REGISTERED AGENT AND ANNUAL REPORTS ORDERED


EXHIBIT
